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Dear Mr. Adams: 

This letter confirms the plea agreement which has been 

offered to your client by the United States Attorney's Office for 

the District of Maryland ("this Office"). If your client accepts 

this offer, please have him execute it in the spaces provided 

below. The terms of the agreement are as follows: 

1. Mr. Young, your client, agrees to plead guilty to Counts 

Three, Four, Eleven and Twelve, charging him with the offenses 

listed in paragraph 2 at the listed maximum penalties. Your 

client admits that he is, in fact, guilty of these offenses and 

will so advise the Court. 

2. The maximum sentence provided by statute for the offense 

to which your client is pleading guilty is as follows: 

Count Three - Bank Fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1344, thirty 

years' imprisonment, $1,000,000 fine, and a special assessment of 

$100, followed by a term of supervised release of at least three 

and not more than five years. 
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Count Four - Damage to Postal Vehicle, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 

§ 13 61, one year's imprisonment, $250,000 fine and a special 

assessment of $^.Otf, followed by a term of supervised release of 
one year. 

Count Eleven - Possession of Stolen Mail, in violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 1708, five years' imprisonment, $250,000 fine, and a 

special assessment of $100, followed by a term of supervised 

release of at least two and not more than three years. 

Count Twelve - Possession of Implements Utilized to Produce False 

U.S. Government Documents, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1028(a) (5), 

fifteen years' imprisonment, $250,000 fine, and a special 

assessment of $100, followed by a term of supervised release of 

at least two and not more than three years. 

The Court will also order your client to make restitution pursuant 

to 18 U.S.C. Sections 3663 and 3664. The parties agree that the 

restitution payable in this matter is the actual loss, $47,182. 

If a fine is imposed, it shall be payable immediately. 

3. Your client understands that a sentencing guideline 

range for this case will be determined by the Court pursuant to 

the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984 at 18 U.S.C. Sections 3551-3742 

and 28 U.S.C. Sections 991 through 998. Your client further 

understands that the Court will impose a sentence within that 

guideline range unless the Court finds there is a basis for 

departure because there exists an aggravating or mitigating 

circumstance of a kind, or to a degree, not adequately taken into 

consideration by the Sentencing Commission in formulating the 

guidelines, which should result in a sentence different from the 

guideline range. 

4. (a) This Office and your client understand, agree and 

stipulate to the following statement of facts and applicable 

sentencing guideline factors: 



STIPULATION 

A. Facts 

Mark Gregory Young was in a halfway house in February 1991, 

where he had been placed as part of his supervised release 

following his release from a 1994 conviction for receipt of stolen 

mail and related offenses. He returned to Baltimore, and began 

stealing mail again. Sometime prior to March 22, 1997, Young stole 

a check that was made out to Edward C. Papenfuse, and cashed it at 

the NationsBank, 10315 Reisterstown Road, Owings Mills Maryland. 

Young utilized a fraudulent Arizona driver's license in order to 

cash the $915 check. Young utilized the same scheme in cashing a 

credit card access check made payable to Edward C. Papenfuse, in 

the amount of $3,500, at the NationsBank, 9101 Reisterstown Road, 

Baltimore, Maryland. 

Lastly, Young utilized r b fraudulent Edward C. Papenfuse 

identification in defrauding the First National Bank of Maryland, 

3717 Old Court Road, Baltimore Maryland of $9,500. In this case, 

Young had determined that Papenfuse was a member of the State 

Employees Credit Union, and mailed a withdrawal slip to the credit 

union in the amount of $9,500. The check was mailed to Mr. 

Papenfuse's address, but he did not receive it. Mark Young cashed 

the check at the First National Bank branch, listed above, 

utilizing the fraudulent Arizona driver's license and a Postal 

Service identification card. The last four digits of the Postal 

Service identification card was Mr. Papenfuse's social security 

number, as is typically done with postal service identification 

cards. 

Young then began breaking into postal vehicles to steal mail. 

There were a total of six break-ins of postal vehicles attributed 

to Young. Specifically, on April 16, 1997, Young broke into a U.S. 

postal vehicle parked at 1500 Ivanhoe Road, Baltimore, Maryland, 

and stole approximately 1500 pieces of mail. A coconspirator, 

Christopher Gibson, was in possession of a check stolen from this 

postal vehicle break-in. Specifically, Gibson presented a stolen 

credit card access check, which had been mailed to Peter P. and 

Fern R. Burnotes, at 218 North Beaumont Avenue, Baltimore, 

Maryland, to the NationsBank branch at 2328 Smith Avenue, 

Baltimore, Maryland. Gibson presented false identification in the 

name of William Ramsel. The bank became suspicious, and he left 



the bank, leaving the false identification and the check behind. 

Further, one of the credit cards stolen from the mail on that date 

was utilized to rent a motel room from which telephone calls were 

made to Young's mother's house. 

On May 5, 1997, Young broke into a postal vehicle parked at 

702 Colorado Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, and took approximately 

l#000 pieces of mail. One check, sent to Dr. Stephen M. Buskey, 

M.D., in the amount of $1,677.16, was cashed by Young at the First 

Union National Bank, 25 West Chesapeake Avenue, Towson, Maryland on 

May 8, 1997. In cashing the check, Young falsely represented 

himself as Dr. Stephen M. Buskey. However, as he did not have an 

account at the bank, the bank required Young to place his 

thumbprint on the check. The thumbprint on the check matched Mr. 

Young's thumbprint, and he was also on the surveillance film from 

the bank. Agents subsequently obtair.ed the fraudulent Dr. Stephen 

M. Buskey, M.D. identification card that was utilized in this 

transaction during a search ^Oxiducted at Young's hotel room 

following his arrest. 

Postal agents approached Young on May 8, 1997. However, Young 

took off at a high rate of speed in a 1997 green Taurus rental 

vehicle, and postal agents were unable to apprehend him. At the 

time, there was a pending warrant based on his violation of 

supervised release. 

Young broke into another postal vehicle on May 9, 1997, which 

was parked on 7610 Far Hills Drive, Baltimore, Maryland. 

Approximately 1,000 pieces of mail were taken from that postal 

vehicle. A number of the letters stolen were recovered during the 

search of a hotel room occupied by Young. 

The next month, on June 25, 1997, Young broke into a postal 

vehicle parked at 220 Oakdale Road, Baltimore, Maryland. Again, 

approximately 1,000 pieces of mail were taken from the postal 

vehicle. A resident of the neighborhood identified Young as the 

individual who broke into the postal vehicle on May 9, 1997, from 

a photospread. A number of the letters stolen were recovered 

during the search of a hotel room occupied by Young. 

Further, on July 16, 1997, Young broke into a postal vehicle 

parked at 23 Farringdon Road, Baltimore, Maryland. Approximately 

750 pieces of mail were taken from the postal vehicle. The postal 



employee observed a man, fitting Young's general description, 

getting into a red Subaru. A number of the letters stolen were 

recovered during the search of a hotel room occupied by Young. 

Shortly thereafter, on July 24, 1997, Young broke into a 

postal vehicle parked at 701 St. John's Street, Baltimore, 

Maryland. Approximately 1,000 pieces of mail were taken from this 

break-in. An individual observed a red Subaru departing the area 

at a high rate of speed. A number of the letters stolen were 

recovered during the search of a hotel room occupied by Young. 

At all times material to the charges pending against Young, 

the NationsBank, First National Bank of Maryland, and First Union 

National Bank were financial institutions whose deposits were 

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Each of 

these financial institutions maintains branch offices throughout 

the State of Maryland. 

Further, the postal vehiclos which were broken into sustained 

property damage, in that the windows were broken. 

On July 30, 1997, investigating agents executed a search 

warrant at the hotel room Young utilized, Motel 6, Security 

Boulevard, Baltimore, Maryland, and obtained approximately 200 

items of stolen mail matter, including but not limited to the 

letters attached hereto as Exhibit A. Young possessed those 

letters in his hotel room prior to his arrest on that date, and had 

taken them prior to their being delivered to the individuals to 

whom they were addressed by breaking into the mail trucks listed 

above. Young also had in his possession numerous credit card 

statements, bank statements, and credit card access checks 

belonging to third parties. Young had a book which listed credit 

limits of various Maryland residents' accounts. 

Agents also seized various false identification documents and 

templates. The false identification documents with Young's picture 

on them included a Civil Service Identification card in the name of 

Joseph Bloom and a driver's license from New Mexico in the name of 

Stephen Buskey, M.D. There were also numerous templates for 

producing U.S. Postal Service, U.S. Civil Service Commission, state 

driver's licenses, and social security templates. Young intended 

to and did utilize these templates to create fraudulent documents 

in order to cash checks. 



The actual total loss resulting from their theft of mail was 

$47,182. 

B. SENTENCING GUIDELINE FACTORS 

i. The parties disagree as to what the applicable base 

offense level should be for fraud and deceit pursuant to U.S.S.G. 

§ 2F1.1. The government will argue that the loss in this matter 

should be calculated as the potential loss based on the available 

credit limit, approximately $878,000, based on your client's 

computations of the individual credit limits as to various victims. 

The—government—will—argue—fehett—yemr—client—±s—an—ergan-tzea?—or 

leader in crimina-1- activity thai involved mure-Hrfeanr-^we—people 

under U^SiS.G. S 3D1.3r. In support of its argument, the government 

will submit a sentencing memorandum outlining the facts, dollar 

amounts and applicable legal precer^nt. Your client will argue 

that the applicable guideline calc- lations should be based on 

actual loss, and that he should not receive any adjustment for his 

role in the offense. 

ii. The parties agree, however, that the entire statement of 

facts, as outlined above, is to be considered as relevant conduct 

pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 1B1.3, that the offense involved more than 

minimal planning, and a two (2) level adjustment is required under 

U.S.S.G. § 2Fl.l(b)(2). The parties further agree that your 

client had an aggravating role in the charged offense, and a two 

(2) level adjustment is required under U.S.S.G. § 3Bl.l(c). Your 

client, through his admission of guilt, has fully accepted 

responsibility for this crime pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 3E1.1 and 

would be entitled to a reduction in his offense level by two or 

three levels. Except as otherwise contained herein, the 

government will recommend to the Court that your client receive 

the reduction of two or three offense levels for his acceptance 

of responsibility. 

(b) Your client understands that neither the U.S. Probation 

Office nor the Court is bound by the stipulation, and that the 

Court will, with the aid of the presentence report, determine the 

facts relevant to sentencing. Your client understands that the 

Court cannot rely exclusively upon the stipulation in ascertaining 

the factors relevant to the determination of sentence. Rather, 

in determining the factual basis for the sentence, the Court will 



consider the stipulation, together with the results of the 

Your6111!61106 lnVeStigation' and any other relevant information. 
ienu undeirstands that if the nmi-rt- aa/-t^-^+--»-.'-^« ^ j it understands that if the Court ascertains factors 

Mrm«i- * T th°Se contained in the stipulation, your client 
cannot, for that reason alone, withdraw his guilty plea. 

i!L Y™ ̂client lS^^Btto^t wJjx ~y beh.a career 
offender, and could further alter it if 

from which he derived a substantial portion of his income. 

the date S ?£ 6Vent that y°Ur CUent Sngages in conduct after 
obstruction f ,agreement Which *ould justify a finding of 
Guideline DUStluC ^^ § 3C1-1 °f the Federal Sentencing Guidelines, or m the event that your client fails to accept 

MrruUtToTh 'h7 f°r MS COIliUCt by faiUng tO -knowledge 
r^ort the ^ P^atl°n Officer who Prepares the presentence 
report then this Office will be relieved of its obligations to 
your client as reflected in this agreement. Specifically this 

than1CtehW \6 ?ee tO ar9Ue Sentenci*9 guideline factors otter 
than those stipulated in this agreement, and it will also be free 
to make sentencing recommendations other than those set out in 
this agreement. As with any alleged breach of this agreement the 
cli:nt™ent :m bear thS ^^ °f convin-ng the "ourt of your 
client's obstructive behavior and/or failure to acknowledge 
personal responsibility by preponderance of the evident Your 
client acknowledges that he may not withdraw his guilty plea 
because this Office is relieved of its obligations und'er the plea 
agreement pursuant to this paragraph. 

(e) The parties agree that there are upward and downward 
departures or adjustments which will be sought pursuant to the 
Sentencing Guidelines. The government will recommend an upward 
departure of up to six (6) levels based on the adequacy of his 
criminal history category (Mfl U.S.S.G. 8 4A1.3), and the amount 

at the" hia^ ̂  Sen^ncin9' this Office will recommend a sentence 
at the high end of the applicable guideline range. This office 
reserves the right to bring to the Court's attention at the t^me 



of sentencing, and the Court will be entitled to consider, all 

relevant information concerning your client's background, 

character and conduct. 

6. Your client and the United States knowingly and expressly 

waive all rights conferred by 18 U.S.C. Section 3742 to appeal 

whatever sentence is imposed, including any issues that relate to 

the establishment of the guideline range, reserving only the right 

to appeal from an upward or downward departure from the guideline 

range that is established at sentencing, and this Court's 

jurisdiction over the charged offenses. Nothing in this agreement 

shall be construed to prevent either your client or the United 

States from invoking the provisions of Federal Rule of Criminal 

Procedure 35, and appealing from any decision thereunder, should a 

sentence be imposed that exceeds the statutory maximum allowed 

under the law or that is less than a:.iy applicable statutory minimum 

mandatory provision. 

7. Your client expressly understands that the Court is not 

a party to this agreement. In the federal system, sentence is 

imposed by the Court, the Court is under no obligation to accept 

this Office's recommendations and the Court has the power to 

impose a sentence up to and including the statutory maximum stated 

above. If the Court should impose any sentence up to the maximum 

established by statute, your client cannot, for that reason alone, 

withdraw his guilty plea, and will remain bound to fulfill all of 

his obligations under this agreement. Your client understands 

that neither the prosecutor, you, nor the Court can make a binding 

prediction of, or promise him, the guideline range or sentence 

that ultimately will apply to his case. Your client agrees that 

no one has made such a binding prediction or promise. 

8. This letter states the complete plea agreement in this 

case and pertains solely to federal criminal charges in the 

District of Maryland. There are no other agreements, promises, 

undertakings or understandings between your client and this 

Office. 



If your client fully accepts each and every term and 

condition of this letter, please sign and have your client sign 

the original and return it to me promptly. 

Very truly yours, 

Lynne A. Battaglia 

United States Attorney 

By: 

Bonnie S. Greenberg 

Assistant United States Attorney 

I have read this agreement and carefully reviewed every part 

of it with my attorney. I understand it, and I voluntarily agree 

to, it. I am satisfied with my attorney. 

Date M^rk Gregory Young 

I am Mr. Young's attorney. I have carefully reviewed every 

part of this agreement with him. To my knowledge, his decision 

to enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntary one. 

Date sigmund/ Adams, Esq. 



ATTACHMENT A 

Mr. Maurice S. Cohen 

6501 Baythorne Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209 

Mr. Barry D. Udoff 

6503 Baythorne Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209 

Elite Caterers 

6505 Baythorne Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209 

Ms. Goldine Rodman 

2307 Farringdon Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209-2609 

Ms. Ellen H. Stein 

2302 Farringdon Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209-2610 

Ms. Fanny M. Okum 

2309 Farringdon Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209-2609 

Mr. Scott Feldman 

2010 Jolly Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209 

Mr. Herb Better 

2304 Hanway Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209-2602 

Mr. & Mrs Milton Hartman 

2306 Hanway Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209-2602 

Ms. Bonny B. Wolf 

230 8th Street, SE 

Washington, DC 20003 

Ms. Margaret C. Lower 

6 Longwood Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210-2118 



Ms. Allison Hubbard 

700.Wyndhurst Ave., 2 FL 

Baltimore, MD 21210-2314 

Mr. Daniel N. Dudrow 

722 Gladstone Ave. 1 

Baltimore, MD 21210-2236 

Mr. Glenn D. Blank 

700 Gladstone Ave., Apt. 2 

Baltimore, MD 21210-2233 

Ms. Hilda B. Cohen 

6501 Baythome Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21209 

Ms. Virginia Iglehart 

7 Longwood Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Gerald H. Cooper 

3717 Shuger Hill Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21208 

Mr. Christopher Matonis 

321 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Albert DeLoskey 

212 Woodland Rd. 

Baltimore, Maryland 21210 

Ms. Anne Deering 

212 Woodland Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Patrick Kern 

514 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Ms. Diane Ferguson 

404 Hawthorne Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 



Ms. Edna Wase 

313 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Eric B. Bass 

406 Hawthorne Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Gilbert J. Rushton 

201 N. Beaumont Ave. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Estate of Harry Levy 

7514 Labyrinth Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21208 

Ms. Charlotte Downey 

205 E. Joppa Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Mr. Gregory Kirmil 

206 Huron Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Ms. Helen Y. Schell 

226 Beaumont Ave. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Ms. Nancy Minch 

5511 Springlake Way 

Baltimore, MD 21212 

Mary & John Eyring 

222 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

BJ Reiner 

6619 Chelwood 

Baltimore, Maryland 21209 

Ms. Heidi Matonis 

321 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 



David & Catherine Shive 

12 Park Dr. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Ms. Margaret McComas 

108 Park-Dr. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Mr. David Schwartz 

414 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Gary Tavin 

21 Baroness Court 

Baltimore, MD 21117 

Ms. Patricia Hollen 

205 E. Joppa Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Carol & Ronald C. Diegelman 

9319 Meadlow Hill Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21042 

Mr. Richard Byers 

3 Fairfield 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Ms. Judith Haynes 

117 South Rolling Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Patricia & Richard McCusker 

7505 Rocksham Dr. 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Leon & Maxine Brafman 

6406 Cross Country Blvd. 

Baltimore, MD 21215 

Mr. Steve Lipinski 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 1906 

Baltimore, MD 21286. 



Ms. Evelyn Cortesi 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt- 806 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Mr. Walter Uebersax 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 1003 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Ms. Mary Vaughn 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 1003 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Ms. Patricia Deimal 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 1603 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Ms. Rita Harling 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 504 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Ms. Isabel Wilner 

315 Garden Rd., Apt. D 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Mr. Brian Keelty 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 2203 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Marge & George Turnbaugh 

4308 Grandview Ave. 

Baltimore, MD 21211 

Ms. Melva Croghan 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 2305 

Baltimore, MD 21286 

Mr. Wellington Jones 

299 Lake Serene Dr. 

Winchester, VA 

Desba & Dean Roxanis 

205 E. Joppa Rd., Apt. 707 

Baltimore, MD 21286 



Ms. Florence Siena 

5217 Waterview Dr. 

Brigantine, NJ 

Ms. Amy Clark 

219 N. Beaumont 

Baltimore, MD 21228 

Louisa Hall 

416 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Ms. Joan Salim 

5613 Boxhill Ln. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Ms. Kimberly Riley 

211 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 

Mr. Jonathan Witty 

308 Woodlawn Rd. 

Baltimore, MD 21210 
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